Buffalo Teachers Federation, Inc. President PHILIF RUMORE
271 Porter Avenuée

Buffalo, New York 14201

(716) 881-5400

(716) 881-6678 (fax)

February 22, 2016

MEMO TO: All Buffalo Teachers
FROM: Philip Rumore, President, BTF
RE: BTF — Member Activist Summit

A BTF activist summit was held the weekend of February 5th and 6th. There were 235 members who
attended representing 49 schools.

They spent the weekend building the power of our union. In order to both follow-up on the important
work that was started as well as providing opportunities to those who did not attend we are offering
the following sessions.

Make-up Session:
Saturday, February 27, 2016 — 8:30 am — 11:30 am
This session is designed for teachers and schools who were unable to attend the February 5th and 6th
Summit
Follow-up Sessions:
Tuesday, March 1, 2016 — 5:00 pm — 7:30 pm
Wednesday, March 9, 2016 — 5:00 pm — 7:30 pm

Please see the attached form for more information and to RSVP by February 24, 2016.

PR:su

Click Here for the BTE-Member Activist Summit Form
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